
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD 
9401 Southwest Freeway Houston, TX 77074

Board Room #109

Live View: https://theharriscentertx.new.swagit.com/views/834/

Resource Committee Meeting
February 17, 2026 

9:00 am
I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held
on Tuesday, January 20, 2026
(EXHBIT R-1 )

IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION
A. FY'26 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January

(EXHIBIT R-2 Stanley Adams)

B. February 2026 Contract Amendments Over 250K
(EXHIBIT R-3 Ernest Savoy)

C. February 2026 Interlocal Agreements
(EXHIBIT R-4 Ernest Savoy)

V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
• As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the
Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive
Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal
advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.

VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE

SESSION
VIII. INFORMATION ONLY

A. February 2026 New Contracts 100K-250K
(EXHIBIT R-5 )

B. February 2026 New Contracts Under 100K
(EXHIBIT R-6 )

C. February 2026 Contract Amendments Under 100K
(EXHIBIT R-7 )

D. February 2026 Contract Renewals Under 100K
(EXHIBIT R-8 )

E. February 2026 Affiliation Agreement, Grants, MOU's and Revenues
Information Only
(EXHIBIT R-9 )

IX. ADJOURN

https://theharriscentertx.new.swagit.com/views/834/


____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (1/20/2026) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 

RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  JANUARY 20, 2026 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:18 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 Southwest Freeway, 

noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   

 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance: Dr. R. Gearing, G. Womack, J. Lykes, Dr. M. Miller Jr. 

 Committee Member Absent:          

 Other Board Member Present:         Dr. K. Bacon, Dr. J. Lankford, R. Thomas 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. G. Womack. called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 9:18 am. 

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. G. Womack designated Dr. K. Bacon, J. Lankford and R. Thomas as voting members of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. G. Womack declared a quorum was present. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 There were no public comments. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 November 11, 2025. 

    

 MOTION: BACON  SECOND: MILLER, JR.  

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, 

November 11, 2025, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

 

A. FY’26 Year-To-Date Budget Report-November 

 

MOTION:  BACON SECOND:  LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’26 Year-To-Date Budget Report-November, as presented under R-2, are approved 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 170



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (1/20/2026) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

B. FY’26 Year-To-Date Budget Report-December 

 

MOTION:  BACON SECOND:   LYKES 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED November 2025 Interlocal Agreements, as presented under R-3, are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. January 2026 New Contracts Over 250K 

 

MOTION:  GEARING SECOND:   BACON 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED January 2026 New Contracts Over 250K, as presented under R-4, are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

D. January 2026 Contract Renewals Over 250K 

 

MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:   BACON 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED January 2026 Contract Renewals Over 250K, as presented under R-5, are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

E. January 2026 Contract Amendments Over 250K 

 

MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:   BACON 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED January 2026 Contract Amendments Over 250K, as presented under R-6, are approved 

and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

F. January 2026 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:   BACON 

 

Dr. Lankford recused himself from voting. The Board considered and took action on Interlocal Agreement #6- 

University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston on behalf of Harris County Psychiatric Center. Dr. 

Lankford is employed with the University of Texas Health Science Center.  

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED January 2026 Contract Renewals Over 250K, as presented under R-5, are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 

 

7.  EXECUTIVE SESSION-No Executive Session needed.  

8.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION   

9.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Page 4 of 170



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (1/20/2026) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

10.   ADJOURN 

MOTION: GEARING  SECOND:  BACON 

 
 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at   

            9:52 am.     

 

 

    

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 

 

Page 5 of 170



EXHIBIT R-2 



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
January 31, 2026

Fiscal Year 2026

Page 6 of 170



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

Stanley Adams
Stanley Adams
Chief Financial Officer

We believe the Report, as presented, is materially accurate and is presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and results of 
operations of The Center. 

The Report submitted herewith was prepared on a budgetary basis which is not in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles nor with financial 
reporting principles set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The Report has not been audited by an independent auditor.

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized in the 
period when they become both measurable and available, and expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, if measurable.

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of presentation of the presented data rests with The Center, the Chief Financial Officer and the 
Accounting department.

The Report on Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget (the Report) submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting 
Department.

Page 7 of 170



Page 3

 Original Variance  Original Variance
 Budget  Actual $ %  Budget Actual $ %

Revenues
State General Revenue 11,145,628$        11,084,961$        (60,667)$               -1% 55,728,140$        55,105,357$        (622,783)$            -1%
Harris County and Local 4,683,587             4,455,819             (227,768)               -5% 23,417,935          23,567,167          149,232                1%
Federal Contracts and Grants 4,466,048             4,001,678             (464,370)               -10% 22,330,240          21,141,475          (1,188,765)           -5% A
State Contract and Grants 1,993,454             1,612,477             (380,977)               -19% 9,967,270             8,732,265             (1,235,005)           -12% B
Third Party Billing 3,465,049             2,871,109             (593,940)               -17% 17,325,245          15,929,646          (1,395,599)           -8% C
Charity Care Pool 3,590,350             5,911,772             2,321,422             65% 17,951,750          20,273,171          2,321,421             13% D
Directed Payment Programs 450,000                437,942                (12,058)                 -3% 2,250,000             2,521,264             271,264                12%
Patient Assistance Program (PAP) 1,098,200             1,356,384             258,184                24% 5,491,000             6,257,212             766,212                14%
Interest Income 277,083                221,358                (55,725)                 -20% 1,385,415             1,026,819             (358,596)               -26%

Revenues, total 31,169,399$        31,953,500$        784,101$              3% 155,846,995$      154,554,376$      (1,292,619)$         -1%
Expenditures

Salaries and Fringe Benefits 20,480,600$        20,173,621$        306,979$              1% 102,403,000$      103,308,166$      (905,166)               -1%
Contracts and Consultants 1,260,282             1,206,050             54,232                  4% 6,301,410             4,115,110             2,186,300             35%
Contracts and Consultants-HCPC 3,960,586             3,887,426             73,160                  2% 19,802,930          19,437,132          365,798                2%
Supplies 354,213                1,096,501             (742,288)               -210% 1,771,065             2,345,844             (574,779)               -32% E
Drugs 2,310,715             2,692,949             (382,234)               -17% 11,553,575          12,385,055          (831,480)               -7%
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:

Equipment 156,054                186,968                (30,914)                 -20% 780,270                667,017                113,253                15%
Building 281,354                300,647                (19,293)                 -7% 1,406,770             1,230,489             176,281                13%
Vehicle 90,602                  62,747                  27,855                  31% 453,010                356,697                96,313                  21%
Software 346,270                367,926                (21,656)                 -6% 1,731,350             1,371,973             359,377                21%

Telephone and Utilities 318,602                233,878                84,724                  27% 1,593,010             1,413,092             179,918                11%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 209,827                282,576                (72,749)                 -35% 1,049,135             1,051,334             (2,199)                   0%
Travel & Training 252,185                247,155                5,030                     2% 1,260,925             952,803                308,122                24%
Dues & Subscriptions 630,342                441,707                188,635                30% 3,151,710             2,640,132             511,578                16%
Other Expenditures 371,551                561,072                (189,521)               -51% 1,857,755             2,019,253             (161,498)               -9% E

Expenditures, total 31,023,183$        31,741,223$        (718,040)$            -2% 155,115,915$      153,294,097$      1,821,818$          1%
Excess (Deficiency) of Operating 

Revenues over Expenditures 146,216$              212,277$              66,061$                731,080$              1,260,279$          529,199$              

Capital Outlay & Debt Service Activities
Debt Service 146,216                -                         146,216                731,080                1,223,231             (492,151)               
Capital outlay -                         91,446                  (91,446)                 -                         1,437,748             (1,437,748)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Insurance proceeds -                         1,618                     1,618                     -                         1,618                     1,618                     
Sale of Capital Assets -                         13,470                  13,470                  -                         189,901                189,901                
Other Financing Sources -                         78,685                  78,685                  -                         137,360                137,360                
Other Sources (Uses) of Funds, total (146,216)$            2,327$                  148,543$              (731,080)$            (2,332,100)$         (1,601,020)$         

Change in Fund Balance/Net Position -$                      214,604$              214,604$              -$                      (1,071,821)$         (1,071,821)$         

For the Month Ended Fiscal Year to Date

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Combined - Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

January 31, 2026
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 8 of 170



Page  4 

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

A Federal Contract and Grants

B State Contract and Grants

C Third Party Billing

D Charity Care Pool

E Supplies and Other Expenditures
The transition from Citibank to US Bank caused delayed pcard charges ( approximately $300K) from December to January.  Additionally, we continue to see an uptake related to various 
program.  January included over $170K in computer purchases for clients served.

January includes a true-up of the actual Public Health Provider Charity Care Program payment expected from the State.  We will receive $5.7M more than originally expected.  The 
remaining $3.4M pick-up will help offset the $1.7M YTD unfavorable Revenue variance.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
January 31, 2026

Several programs were unfavorable to budget due to slower than expected spending and vacancies in January including Local Harris SB292 ($77K), Jail Based Comp Resp Pilot ($45K), Other 
State TCOMI-Special Need ($47K), and Other State Rider 52 MST ($57K).

Funding for the Mobile Crisis Outreach Team Grant was reduced following a budget adjustment of ARPA funds from the Houston Police Department.  The total impact is approximately 
$578K of which $55K affected January.  Several other programs were unfavorable to budget due to increased program revenue which offsets grant revenue, slower than expected 
spending, and vacancies in January.  These included Other ECI ($173K), Federal SAPT Block Grant ($83K), Federal TPWD Youth and Family Wellness Center ($101K), Federal SAMHSA 
($101K), and DFPS TX Family First ($74K).

While Local Private Insurance was favorable to budget ($1.26M on a budget of $1.11M), it was offset by the ($223K) unfavorable budget in Local Patient Fees.  We also collected less from 
ICFMR than anticipated ($65K), Medicaid ($146K), ECI Targeted Case Management ($52K), and Federal THL Waiver ($85K).

Page 9 of 170



Page 5

December - 2025 January - 2026 Change %
Assets
Current Assets   

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Petty Cash 18,194,070$            36,592,027$                     18,397,957$                     101% AA
Cash Equivalents 60,429,752               45,086,152                        (15,343,600)                      -25%

Cash and Cash Equivalents, total 78,623,822$            81,678,179$                     3,054,357$                        4%

Inventories, Deposits & Prepaids 8,458,863                 14,753,111                        6,294,248                          74%
Accounts Receivable:

Patient A/R, net of allowance 1,732,082                 1,660,199                          (71,883)                              -4%
A/R from other governments 10,603,626               10,361,640                        (241,986)                            -2%
Other A/R 684,192                    731,967                             47,775                               7%

Current Assets, total 100,102,585$          109,185,096$                   9,082,511$                        9%

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 19,973,557               19,973,557                        -                                      0%
Capital Assets:

Land 12,709,144               21,064,529                        8,355,385                          66% BB
Building and Improvements 55,610,903               81,855,633                        26,244,730                        47% BB
Right-to-use assets (Leases & SBITA) 6,312,466                 5,265,206                          (1,047,260)                        -17%
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 7,996,133                 8,376,669                          380,536                             5%
Construction in Progress 11,376,400               11,960,561                        584,161                             5%
Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization (38,908,961)             (41,918,606)                      (3,009,645)                        8%

Capital Assets, net total 55,096,085$            86,603,992$                     31,507,907$                     57%

Total Assets 175,172,227$          215,762,645$                   40,590,418$                     23%

Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position
Liabilities

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 13,289,338$            17,306,716$                     4,017,378$                        30%
Unearned Revenues 10,395,452               15,724,910                        5,329,458                          51%
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 2,614,540                 2,262,101                          (352,439)                            -13%
Due in more than one year 45,870,771               40,743,565                        (5,127,206)                        -11%
Forgivable Long-Term Obligations -                             13,377,334                        13,377,334                        100% CC

Liabilities, total 72,170,101$            89,414,626$                     17,244,525$                     24%

Fund Balance/Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets 43,018,158               51,159,916                        8,141,758                          19%
Restricted for Capital Projects 19,973,557               19,973,557                        -                                      0%
Nonspendable 8,458,863                 14,753,111                        6,294,248                          74%
Assigned 15,434,386               6,848,202                          (8,586,184)                        -56%
Unassigned/Unrestricted 17,281,351               34,685,053                        17,403,702                        101%

Change in fund balance/net position (1,164,190)               (1,071,821)                        92,369                               -8%
Fund Balance/Net Position, Total 103,002,126$          126,348,019$                   23,345,893$                     23%

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance/Net Position 175,172,227$          215,762,645$                   40,590,418$                     23%

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

January 31, 2026
Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis Reporting

Unaudited - Subject to Change

Page 10 of 170



Page 6

Balance Sheet

AA Cash and Cash Equivalents

BB Land, Building, and Improvements

CC Forgivable Long-Term Obligations
Loans on property acquired through the ReCenter/Hope Harbor real estate transaction were $5.8 and $3M, respectively.  Both loans are forgivable 
upon passage of their respective compliance periods.

Land, Building, and Improvements increased due to the ReCenter/Hope Harbor $38M real estate transaction recorded during the annual financial 
statement audit.

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budgetary-Basis reporting
January 31, 2026

Received $24M for our annual Harris County allocation in January.

Page 11 of 170



Page 7

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)  Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out  Interest Income Ending Balance  Portfolio % 
 Monthly 

Yield 
Texas CLASS  

Texas CLASS General Fund 26,331,254             -$                         -$                         86,332$                   26,417,586$           58.59% 3.85%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 30,237,983             300,000                   (15,800,000)            57,903                     14,795,886             32.82% 3.87%
TexPool General Fund 3,860,516                12,164                     3,872,680               8.59% 3.71%

TexPool Sub-Total 34,098,499             300,000                  (15,800,000)           70,067                     18,668,566             41.41% 3.84%

Total Investments 60,429,753$           300,000$                (15,800,000)$         156,399                  45,086,152$           100.00% 3.85%

Additional Interest on Checking Accounts 38,594                     

Total Interest Earned during the current month 194,993                  

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 4.19%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 week 4.05%
Interest Rate - JPMorgan Hybrid Checking 2.90%
Earnings credit rate (ECR) - JPMorgan Hybrid Checking 3.00%

Approved:

Roxanne Carr
Roxanne Carr
Controller

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Investment Portfolio

January 31, 2026

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD as of January 31, 2026, is in compliance with the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act 
(PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.

$26,417,586

$14,795,886

$3,872,680

Investment Portfolio Weight

Texas CLASS General Fund TexPool Prime TexPool General Fund

Page 12 of 170



Page 8
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits
January 31, 2026

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed (1) Jan-26
Fiscal Year to Date 

Total

Lincoln Financial Group (LFG) Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,650,000 $2,126,915 $11,230,960

Cigna Health and Dental Insurance $3,300,000 $0 $7,798,066

UNUM Life Insurance $310,000 $0 $601,451

Notes: 
(1)  As established by the Board Resolution approved October 28, 2025: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation 
Authority for Certain Items effective September 1, 2025.

Page 13 of 170



Additional Analysis – January 2026

Page 14 of 170

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Updated –10/14/25



64

41

62

80 78 74

92
102

75

115

80 83

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

 $-

 $20.00

 $40.00

 $60.00

 $80.00

 $100.00

 $120.00

 $140.00

Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Jan-26 Feb-26 Mar-26 Apr-26 May-26 Jun-26 Jul-26 Aug-26

 FY 2026 Cash & Equivalents  FY 2026 Operating Expenses FY 2026 DCOH

Days-Cash-On-Hand (DCOH)– as of 1/31/2026 
Month-over-month (“MoM”) ($ amounts in millions)

DCOH = Cash & Equivalents @ Month End divided by Daily Operating Expenses
Months in FY 2026 after current Month are based on projections

Actual Projected

Page 15 of 170

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Updated – 12/12/2025
DCOH for December should end above projected figure.  The projected DCOH for December is reduced due to anticipated HCPC catchup payment for year-to-date operations.  Projected DCOH based on projected cash flows while Actual DCOH based on operating expenses.  HCPC operating expenses have been accrued so the final impact on December expenses will be lower than reflected in the projected DCOH figure.



Days-Cash-On-Hand (DCOH)– as of 1/31/2026
Year-over-year (“YoY”) ($ amounts in millions)

DCOH = Cash & Equivalents @ Month End divided by Daily Operating Expenses
Months in FY 2026 after current Month are based on projections

$61.86 

$77.22 
$81.68 

$30.76 $33.85 $32.28 

62

71

78

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

 $-

 $20.00

 $40.00

 $60.00

 $80.00

 $100.00

 $120.00

 $140.00

Jan-24 Jan-25 Jan-26

  Cash & Equivalents  Monthly Operating Expenses   DCOH

$68.79 $70.44 $70.02 

$29.77 $31.50 $29.95 

70 68 71

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

 $-

 $20.00

 $40.00

 $60.00

 $80.00

 $100.00

 $120.00

FYE 2024 FYE 2025 Est. FYE 2026

  Cash & Equivalents  Avg. Monthly Operating Expenses   DCOH

Page 16 of 170

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Updated – 12/12/2025



Capital Outlay – as of 01/31/2026
Page 17 of 170

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Updated – 02/09/2026



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 18 of 170



Page 19 of 170



Page 20 of 170



Page 21 of 170



Page 22 of 170



Page 23 of 170



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 24 of 170



Page 25 of 170



Page 26 of 170



Page 27 of 170



Page 28 of 170



Page 29 of 170



Page 30 of 170



Page 31 of 170



Page 32 of 170



Page 33 of 170



Page 34 of 170



Page 35 of 170



Page 36 of 170



Page 37 of 170



Page 38 of 170



Page 39 of 170



Page 40 of 170



Page 41 of 170



Page 42 of 170



Page 43 of 170



Page 44 of 170



Page 45 of 170



Page 46 of 170



Page 47 of 170



Page 48 of 170



Page 49 of 170



Page 50 of 170



Page 51 of 170



Page 52 of 170



Page 53 of 170



Page 54 of 170



Page 55 of 170



Page 56 of 170



Page 57 of 170



Page 58 of 170



Page 59 of 170



Page 60 of 170



Page 61 of 170



Page 62 of 170



Page 63 of 170



Page 64 of 170



Page 65 of 170



EXHIBIT R-5 



Page 66 of 170



Page 67 of 170



Page 68 of 170



Page 69 of 170



Page 70 of 170



Page 71 of 170



Page 72 of 170



EXHIBIT R-6 



Page 73 of 170



Page 74 of 170



Page 75 of 170



Page 76 of 170



Page 77 of 170



Page 78 of 170



Page 79 of 170



Page 80 of 170



Page 81 of 170



Page 82 of 170



Page 83 of 170



Page 84 of 170



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 85 of 170



Page 86 of 170



Page 87 of 170



Page 88 of 170



Page 89 of 170



Page 90 of 170



Page 91 of 170



Page 92 of 170



Page 93 of 170



Page 94 of 170



Page 95 of 170



Page 96 of 170



Page 97 of 170



Page 98 of 170



Page 99 of 170



Page 100 of 170



Page 101 of 170



Page 102 of 170



Page 103 of 170



Page 104 of 170



Page 105 of 170



Page 106 of 170



Page 107 of 170



Page 108 of 170



Page 109 of 170



Page 110 of 170



Page 111 of 170



Page 112 of 170



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 113 of 170



Page 114 of 170



Page 115 of 170



Page 116 of 170



Page 117 of 170



Page 118 of 170



Page 119 of 170



Page 120 of 170



Page 121 of 170



Page 122 of 170



Page 123 of 170



Page 124 of 170



Page 125 of 170



Page 126 of 170



Page 127 of 170



Page 128 of 170



Page 129 of 170



Page 130 of 170



Page 131 of 170



Page 132 of 170



Page 133 of 170



Page 134 of 170



Page 135 of 170



Page 136 of 170



Page 137 of 170



Page 138 of 170



Page 139 of 170



Page 140 of 170



Page 141 of 170



Page 142 of 170



Page 143 of 170



Page 144 of 170



Page 145 of 170



Page 146 of 170



Page 147 of 170



Page 148 of 170



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 149 of 170



Page 150 of 170



Page 151 of 170



Page 152 of 170



Page 153 of 170



Page 154 of 170



Page 155 of 170



Page 156 of 170



Page 157 of 170



Page 158 of 170



Page 159 of 170



Page 160 of 170



Page 161 of 170



Page 162 of 170



Page 163 of 170



Page 164 of 170



Page 165 of 170



Page 166 of 170



Page 167 of 170



Page 168 of 170



Page 169 of 170



Page 170 of 170


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, January 20, 2026

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. FY'26 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January
	B. February 2026 Contract Amendments Over 250K
	C. February 2026 Interlocal Agreements

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. February 2026 New Contracts 100K-250K
	B. February 2026 New Contracts Under 100K
	C. February 2026 Contract Amendments Under 100K
	D. February 2026 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	E. February 2026 Affiliation Agreement, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	IX. ADJOURN
	



____________________________

Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

Gerald Womack, Chairman

Resource Committee

THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD

Board of Trustees



